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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK <Priscilla-LK.Sim@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 11:24 AM

To: SUR

Subject: FW: #8051526040SG001#027,027,027#OD/SLZ6090X;SIU Escalations

Hi LKK 

 

As per my e-mail below, kindly relay to the workshop, no coverage. 

 

We will send official repudiation letter to insured. 

 

 

Priscilla Sim LK 

Senior Complex Claims Examiner 

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 

 

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120 

 

Tel +(65) 6419 1755 

priscilla-lk.sim@aig.com | www.aig.sg 

  

 
 

From: Sim, Priscilla-LK  

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 11:14 AM 
To: Koh, Victor-CK 

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY (Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com) 
Subject: FW: #8051526040SG001#027,027,027#OD/SLZ6090X;SIU Escalations 

 

Hi Victor 

 

As per discussion with Cady / Pline, kindly inform LKK to relay to the workshop  no coverage. 

 

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
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From: Ahmad, Mohamadnazri  

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 2:02 PM 
To: Azlan, Syazairdina; SIU Malaysia; Sim, Priscilla-LK 

Cc: Gavallu, Nishalini; Kaur, Baljit; Abdullah, Amir; Lim, Sheng Yang; Parthiban, Theerthan; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah 
Huibrechts; PRDSG.WORKLIST 

Subject: RE: #8051526040SG001#027,027,027#OD/SLZ6090X;SIU Escalations 

 

Hi Syaza, 

 

Attach insured’s statement self-explanatory. 

 

Insured admitted on consuming 3 glasses of white wine prior to the accident. He claimed that whilst at Graffiti Sky Bar 

between 2245 hrs to 2330 hrs, he had consumed about 3 glasses of white wine. Thereafter, he left the bar and went 

for an hour plus walk to China Town. He further claimed that he was sober and fit to drive his car. 

 

Regards, 

 

Mohamad Nazri Ahmad 

AIG 

 
Investigator – APAC 

Anti-Fraud & Investigation 

Global Investigative Services | Global Claims Services 

 

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120 

Office: +65 6419 1960 |  Mobile: + 65 9617 2940 | Fax: +65 6835 7417 

Mohamadnazri.ahmad@aig.com  | www.aig.com.sg  
 

 
 

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must 

not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by 

"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and 

any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into 

which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no 

responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or 

severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 


